
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER,
NATIONAL HIGHWAY DIVISION, BARIPADA

Ph:-06792-

Dated. /- Zs4 f

To
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Rairangpur forest Division,
Dist-Mayurbhanj.

Sub: - proposal for diversion of 7.8199 ha. Forest land (involving 2.6089 ha. Of forest land relating to

Rairangpur Division) for Widening and strengthening of existing road to two lane with 1.5m

wide paved shoulder from Km.3 5l7OO to 711120 Km of NH-220 from Rairangpur to Jashipur

section in respect of Rairangpur & Karanjia Divisions of Mayurbhanj District in the State of

Odisha.

Ref:- Your letter No. 1037i3F lDt.27 .03.2018.

Sir,
With reference to the aforesaid letter on subject it is to re-submit herewith the proposal for the

aforesaid work after due compliance.

This is for your kind information and necessary action'

Encl:- i)Proposal. * 4 9els

ii)Compliance report- 2 sheets.

Yours faithfully

,'t-\s-=..-i-@s\:_.-r.\

;1 ^'-i:;llff:il11,il0,F15
Memo No. Dated.

Copy submitted to the Chief Engineer, NHs. Odisha, Bhubaneswar / Superintending Engineer,

N.H. Circle, Keonjhar for favour of kind information and necessary action'

\
ExecutiVe Engineer.

N.H. Division. Baripada

No. //fl5



point-wise compliance raised by the Additional Principat Chief Conservator of Forests,

Forest Diversion and Nodal Officer, Bhubaneswar and Complied by User Agency for

RairangPur Forst Division

Sl. No Discrepancies Compliance

1 The Check list furnished in the

Diversion Proposal is incomPlete

Completed

2 Tree Enumeration

a) The tree enumeration has not

been done in sabak forest land of

Khajuripada and Pondugandi village

There is no alive tree is coming on the proposed

working area. (page- 55 )

b) The Abstract of trees enumurated

is ctifferent from that of the abstrct

of tree enumuration list provided in

the diversion proposal sepetately for

reserve forest and revenue forest,

please clarify

c) The DFO Rairangpur has not

countersigned the certificate

submltted the U/A regarding

slanding tree atrailabie in the Non-

forest Govt. iand of the ProPosed

road.

J The crope density as mentioned in

Part-ll soft copy of DP is 0.03 but as

per sei'ial 9 of the inspection report

the croped density;s 0.'1to C.2 so

the correct crcp density may be

mentioned by the DFO, RatrangPut'

4 The DGPS map of sabik foi'est land of

KhajuripaCa and Pondugandi village

have not been authenticated bY the

ORSAC

DGPS map of village KhalLrripada and Pcndugairdi

have been authenticated by ORSAC and attacheci

f The DGPS map of Revenue Fcrest of

Kashiabeda has not been

authenticated by Tahasiidai

The DGPS map of Revenue Forest of Kashiabeda

has been authenticated by Tahasildar and

aita ched.



5 The DFO has not countersigned the

undertaking submitted by the user

agency for payment of NPV, Addl.

NPY, CA cost etc.

7 The detailed forest land schedule

furnished in the DP not taling with

the forest land to be diverted

The forest land schedule of village Pondugandi and

Khajuripada was not attached previously, now it

has been attached (Page- 53,54

)

8 The detailed forest land schedule is

not authenticated by the Tahasildar

The detailed forest land schedule has been

authenticated by the Tahasildad and attached

9 The existing road alignment and

oroposed widening of the road has

not been shown in distinct colours in

rlre topo sheet provided in the DP

Colouring for existing and proposed road has been

coloured in sepetate colour on the Topo sheet

1C The GPS reading of the starting and

ending point of the road provided in

the DP

The GPS reading of the starting and ending point

have been provided in the Topo sheets
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